Oak Hills Athletic Boosters Minutes Jan. 11, 2015 7:00 pm District office

Present - Sherry Gregor, Sue Willenborg, Peggy Bepler, Heather Abrams, Mike Coots, Don McGinnis

Meeting was called to order at 704: pm

<u>Presidents Report - Sherry Gregor</u>

Stag update – set up at 10:00 am Doors open at 6 pm, VIP starts at 6:30 Mr. Redlegs and Rosie are coming

Treasurer Report - Don McGinnis

Budget Report December 2015 expenses – \$16,189.99 December 2015 income – \$42,875.85 Net worth as of 12/31/15 – 195.462.51

Athletic Director Report - Mike Coots

Wrestling tournament, Thank you for supplying the drinks
Hall of Fame Dinner 1/28, 2016, 6pm open, 6:30 dinner, Radio broadcast
AIM/ Athletic Mission Vision Engagement, Feb. 17th 6pm – 8pm
New Lacrosse Coach – Blake Boswell
Still looking for girls Tennis and Golf coach

1st Vice President Report - Peggy Bepler

Update new membership form

2nd Vice President Report - Sue Willenborg

Concessions running smoothly

3rd Vice President Report - Dan Acus

No report

Middle School Reports

Delhi

We are kind of in the middle of our winter seasons right now. Gearing up for GMC tournaments.

Our wrestling team had 2 student athletes advance this past weekend to the second day of competition at Harrison Wrestling Invitational - Brighton Black and Brandon Glacken.

Our 8th boys basketball team had a 3 game win streak going, with a buzzer beater 3 point basket by Josh Batte for one of the wins.

Our 7th grade boys team still looking for that first victory.

Our 8th grade girls team is 7-3 overall and hoping to make a run in the GMC tournament.

Our 7th grade girls team lost their first three games and have since been on a winning streak! They are currently 6-3

Bridgetown

BMS Winter sports are in full swing. We have lots of athletes participating in boys & girls basketball, wrestling and swimming. Swimming has had a very successful season and wrapped up at the city championships this weekend. I have not heard how they did but they have won many of the meets they've participated in.

Rapid Run

Wrestling

Numbers are improving. This being the first year that we have had wrestling back in the building at Rapid Run for the past few years we currently have 13 athletes who are working hard. Vance Moore is having an excellent season with a couple tournament wins and a season record of 19 and 3. Vance finished fourth in the Harrison Invitational this past weekend. Jaider Poma and Brandon Hillesheim are also having excellent seasons.

OHMS Swim and Dive

The team's season ended this past weekend. The girls finished 4th in the City Championship on Saturday at The Countryside YMCA. The boys' team finished in 8th place.

Anna "Bubbie T" Tiernan was crowned City Champion in the 50 meter freestyle and Nathan Wall was crowned champion in the 25 meter breaststroke.

Basketball

The 8th grade boys are having and excellent season and are currently undefeated at 7 and 0. The team hopes to continue its winning ways as it has some very good teams in Mason, Plains, and Princeton coming up on the schedule. Camden Brandt, Tanner Murphy, Kelen Dietrich, Yianni Georgantonis, and Michael Connolly make out the starting five, but the entire team is working hard and continuing to improve.

The 7th grade boys basketball team is also having an excellent season. The team lost its first game last week against a very good Wilson team and is currently 6 and 1. The team hopes to continue to improve and possibly get another shot at Wilson in the upcoming GMC tournament. Max Roberto Bailey, Ryan Dew, Adonis Caneris, and Austin Dennis have all led in scoring at some point during the season, but the entire team is contributing the success of the group.

The 7th grade girls basketball team is also currently 7 and 1. The team has a big day tomorrow as they take on Bridgetown at Rapid Run Middle School. The team hopes to continue to improve and be playing their best basketball when the GMC tournament begins in early February.

The 8th grade girls are having a tough season, but continue to work hard and have positive attitudes. The team is made up of nine girls who attended open gyms and tryouts.

The GMC tournament begins on Thursday, February 4th. The tournament dates are 2/4, 2/6, 2/9, 2/11 and the championships will be held on Saturday 2/13. 2016 Tournament Hosts
7th Grade Girls - Garfield and Wilson Middle Schools

7th Grade Girls - Garrield and Wilson Middle Schools

8th Grade Girls - Plains and Ridge Jr. Schools

7th Grade Boys - Princeton and White Oak Jr. Schools

8th Grade Boys - Sycamore Jr. School

Rapid Run hopes to have some teams make it to the finals at Garfield Middle School on Saturday 2/13

Old Business:

New Business

Dates to make on the calendar:

OHHS Booster Stag – Monday Jan. 18, 2016 Next meeting – Monday February 8th at 7pm at District Office Meeting adjourned 8:19 p.m. Submitted by Heather Abrams